
 

 

The University of Rhode Island is an equal opportunity employer committed to community, equity, and diversity and to the principles of affirmative action. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Marc B. Parlange, President 

  

FROM:  Margo L. Cook, Board Chair      

 

DATE:  June 30, 2023 

 

SUBJECT:  Approval of the granting of tenure for the University of Rhode 

Island faculty members, effective July 1,2023.  Enclosure 3.b.(ii)   

 

 

 

This correspondence will confirm the action taken by the University of Rhode 

Island Board of Trustees at its meeting on June 29, 2023, relative to the above-

referenced item.  

 

VOTED: THAT the URI Board of Trustees approve the granting of tenure, 

effective July 1, 2023, to the designated faculty members who have 

met the requirements for tenure at the University of Rhode Island, 

as recommended and presented in the Enclosure 3.b.(ii). 

 

 

 

 

                  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

            c: Barbara Wolfe, Provost, Executive Vice President, Academic Affairs 

  Alyssa Boss, General Counsel 

                    

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GRV9a0qdin52G3CJyMATgRxH9avI-Qp7/view?usp=sharing

